

# Greg Bialowas

## Web Architect

- ✉ i@gregbialowas.com
- 🌐 gregbialowas.com
- ☎ +48.693.961.395
- 📄 gregbialowas

### US Status

- US **SSN** holder
- Eligible to work **1099 / W2**

### Skills

- Procedural **PHP**
- Object Oriented Programming
- **Content Management Systems** - tailored
- HTML **5** / CSS **3**
- MySQL / **PDO**
- **Responsive Web Design**
- jQuery
- JSON
- SVN / **GIT** - version control
- GitHub / Bitbucket
- Jira
- Python
- **PSD to HTML**
- E-Blasts (*newsletters*)
- Javascript + jQuery + Ajax
- Virtual Tours- html5 + jQuery

### Software Packages

- PHP Designer (hand coding)
- Visual Studio Code
- Eclipse/ Aptana / PHP Storm
- Photoshop
- Dreamweaver
- **CodeIgniter**
- Fireworks
- **Wordpress** (child thms,plugins)
- Django
- REACT JS
- Gulp.js
- SASS - css preprocessor
- Mail Chimp
- Campaigner
- Magento 1.9.x

### Languages

- Polski: ojczysty
- **English: fluent**
- Español: básico
- Deutsch: Ich spreche etwas
- Русский: немного говорю

## résumé

I am a multi-talented and detail-minded web architect, back-end & front-end, with 19+ years of experience. Living and working in **Europe, Australia** and **North America**, I coded and programmed few dozens of websites, including the development of my own **CMS**

Utilizing both technical skills and designing aptitude helps me to see a challenge or an existing problem from a very different perspective. This makes me more flexible in creating cutting edge websites (using **CSS** and **HTML**), programming online systems (with **PHP** and **MySQL**), bulding websites with **Wordpress** or **Codeigniter** and/or resolving programmatic issues.

### WORK EXPERIENCE (selected)

- ◆ **REMOTELY** July 2010 - present  
**'uWebsiteDesign', Sydney, New South Wales, Australia**  
Web Programmer / Coder
- ◆ **ON-SITE** November 2005 - March 2012  
**'MC Squared', Los Angeles, California, USA**  
Web Architect (Full Stack)
- ◆ **ON-SITE** May 2005 - July 2005  
**'University of Southern California', Los Angeles, Calif., USA**  
PHP/MySQL programmer
- ◆ **ON-SITE** October 2004 - November 2005  
**'1st Web Solutions', Porterville, California, USA**  
Web Architect (Full Stack) / Photographer
- ◆ **REMOTELY** November 2004 - May 2005  
**'Nectar Marketing', Grafton, Massachusetts, USA**  
Web Developer
- ◆ **ON-SITE** November 2002 - November 2004  
**'Mana Media', Cairns, Queensland, Australia**  
Web Architect (Full Stack)
- ◆ **ON-SITE** October 2000 - December 2002  
**'CiMAP', Swidnica, Poland**  
Web Architect (Full Stack)

### EDUCATION

- ◆ 2003  
**Cairns Business College, Cairns, Australia**  
Business Course
- ◆ 1999 - 2000  
**TLCC Business and Language College, Sydney, Australia**  
Information Technology
- ◆ 1997 - 1999  
**School of Artistic Graphic Design, Wrocław, Poland**  
Graphic designer / Editor